

WLCG-OSG-EGEE Operations meeting

Thursday 5 October 2006

WLCG-OSG-EGEE Operations Meeting - 28-R-15 (16:00 - 17:25)

time	[id] title	presenter
16:00	[6] Feedback on last meeting's minutes	
16:05	[3] EGEE Items	
	- [1] <big> Grid-Operator-on-Duty handover </big>	
	- [2] <big> Job priorities WG </big>	JEFF TEMPLON, DIETRICH LIKO
	- [3] <big> Move to the new version of FCR </big>	JUDIT NOVAK
	- [4] <big> Update on SLC4 migration </big>	
	- [5] <big> summary on the status of the request to allow users to pass arguments to the underlying LRMS </big>	ALESSANDRA FORTI
	- [6] <big> Savannah bugs to follow up </big>	
	- [7] <big> EGEE issues coming from ROC reports </big>	
16:25	[2] OSG Items	
	- [1] <big> Item 1 </big>	
16:30	[4] WLCG Items	
	- [1] <big> WLCG Service Commissioning report and upcoming activities </big>	HARRY RENSHALL
	- [2] <big> WLCG related Issues coming from experiment VOs and Tier-1/Tier-2 reports </big>	
17:05	[5] Review of action items	
17:20	[1] AOB	
	- [1] Item 1: change of day of operations meeting, back to Mondays at 16:00	